



# JULIEN MIRANDE

Pentester & cybersecurity consultant

## About Me

After more than 3 years in consulting and auditing, I have acquired solid skills in project management, delivery and expertise. I'm now looking for a position with a high level of expertise in hybrid or full remote.



+33 6 28 27 37 41



julien.mirande1@gmail.com



5 Rue Dailly  
SAINT-CLOUD 92210  
FRANCE



@julienmirande

## LANGUAGE

- French (native)
- English (professional)
- Spain (basic)

## CERTIFICATIONS & COURSES

- CRTE (Certified Red Team Expert)
- AD and Red Teaming HTB Prolabs (Dante, Rastalabs, Cybernetics, APT Labs, Zephyr, Offshore)
- TryHackMe tracks
- BurpSuite Academy
- RootMe (~4300 points)
- Certified Implementer USERCUBE IGA

## EXPERIENCE

### Wavestone - Pentester & Cybersecurity consultant Paris (FRANCE) | 2022 - Today (2 years)

- Pentest (Web, internal with an Active Directory Focus, external cartography, red teaming)
- Organizational audits (architecture review, administration, security policies, Linux and Windows configuration review)
- First Responder (forensic analysis, cyber crisis management)
- Project manager (managing one or more auditors on pentest projects, customer relationship, delivery for CAC 40 & NASDAQ companies )

### Wavestone - Cybersecurity consultant Paris (FRANCE) | 2021 - 2022 (1 years)

- Vulnerabilities in NFC relay attacks on car keys and POC UWB technology as a countermeasure
- Creation of a crisis exercise for a French banking group

### IBM - Cybersecurity researcher Ottawa (CANADA) | 2018 (3 months)

- Creation of a Google Chrome anti-phishing plugin to combat online fraud

## EDUCATION

**Bordeaux INP - ENSEIRB-MATMECA (FRANCE)**  
Engineering diploma in IT & Cybersecurity  
2018-2021

**Bordeaux University (FRANCE)**  
Bachelor in computer science  
2016-2018

## CHALLENGES

- Winner of student cybersecurity challenge (Wavegame)
- Participation in CTFs